
 

 

 

 

Agenda for Regular Public Meeting 

Date: February 8, 2024 

Time: 3:00 PM 

Location: Yale Valley Community Library 

11700 Lewis River Road, Ariel, WA 98603 

 

1. Call to Order  
2. Agenda Approval ACTION 
3. Introductions and Welcomes/Chair Announcements INFORMATION 
4. Consent Agenda ACTION 

a. Minutes Approval: November 2, 2023  
b. Approval of bills: Reviewed by Bob Appling  

5. Financial Report  INFORMATION 
a. October, November and December 2023   INFORMATION 
b. 2023 Year-End Amount of Funding in Reserves and Capital Accounts INFORMATION 

6. Facilities  
Quotes for Paving INFORMATION 
Quotes for Well Repair INFORMATION 
Flagpole Repair ACTION 
Proposal for the Quarterly HVAC Service Work for the Split Units INFORMATION 
Ceiling Fans INFORMATION 

7. Local Security Contact DISCUSSION 
8. 2024 Schedule ACTION 
9. Branch Manager Report: Jennifer Hauan/Lesley Miller INFORMATION 
10. Public Comments  
11. Board Comments  
12. Adjournment  

 



 

 

Yale Valley Library District 

Board Meeting 

November 2, 2023 

Yale Valley Community Library 

6:00pm 

Trustees:  Bob Appling; Cynthia McAllister; Kathi Wheeler; Julie Starr; Tina Moir, acting trustee for April 

13, 2023 Minutes vote 

FVRL: Jennifer Hauan; Justin Keeler; Lesley Miller (YVLD); Attar Bhangal 

Community Members:  Rob Starr and Tina Moir  

1. The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair, Cynthia McAllister. 

2. The agenda was amended at the request of Kathi Wheeler to include a discussion of the hanging 

of quilt in the Children’s section of the library. Wheeler/Appling   The amended agenda was 

approved by all trustees present. 

3. Cynthia introduced Justin Keeler, Acting FVRL Administrator.  Justin announced that the new 

FVRL Director has been chosen and she is Jennifer Giltrop from Florida.  She will be starting the 

new position the first week in December. 

4. Consent Agenda   

a.  Minutes for the April 13, 2023 meeting were approved.  Moir/Wheeler   The motion was 

approved by all trustees present that attended the April 13, 2023 meeting.  Minutes from 

the September 28, 2023 meeting were approved.  Moir/Wheeler The motion was approved 

by all trustees present. 

b. Invoice for FVRL contract services July-December 2023 in the amount of $70,000.00.  

Appling reviewed the bill and found everything in order. Appling/Starr the motion was 

approved by all trustees present. 

5. Financial Report: Attar Bhangal   Attar reported that revenue for the month of September was 

$16,355.00.  Total cash balance is $386,775.00. 

6. Budget Hearing 

a. Justin Keeler opened the Public Hearing to consider the 2024 budget.  A 1 minute time limit 

was suggested for public comments.  Tina Moir recommended approval.  No other 

comments.  The public hearing was closed. Now, Therefore, be it resolved that the YVLD 

Board of Trustees adopts the 2024 budget in the amount of $185,000.  Resolution 2023-01 

Appling/Starr.  The motion was approved by all trustees present. 

7.  Levy Certification 

a. Justin Keeler opened the Public Hearing to consider the 2024 Levy Certification.  There were 

no comments. There were no public comments.  Keeler closed the public hearing.  Be it 



 

 

Further Resolved that the Yale Valley Library District Board of Trustees adopts the2024 Levy 

Certifications for Cowlitz County. Resolution #2023-11.  Appling/Wheeler   The motion was 

approved by all trustees present. 

8. Branch Manager Report:  Jennifer Huaun/Lesley Miller   Jennifer reported that they are getting 

very excited about the new library.  The Woodland Friends will be having a Christmas Bazaar, 

Saturday, November 18, 2023 from 10am to 4pm.  All proceeds will benefit the new library.  

Lesley reported Yale Valley Community Library will be having Christmas wreath making classes 

November 16, 2023 and Ginger Bread House Fun December 21, 2023.  There was a discussion of 

increasing the hours of staff at Yale.  In October our use numbers were approximately 730 

patrons.  This conversation will continue with the new administrator and the board. 

9. Kathi Wheeler showed the board a quilt of a lion she would like to loan to the library for hanging 

in the children section.  It will take some special hanging to create the full effect.  Kathi will meet 

with Jennifer, Lesley and Jay to discuss the installation.  The quilt will be on loan for 1 year with 

a possible 1-year extension. 

10. Citizen Comments:  None 

11. Board Comments:  Bob Appling reported that he had received an alarm notice on October 26, 

2023.  Probably due to a power outage. 

12. The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 pm/ Appling/Wheeler The motion was approved by all 

trustees present. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

 

Kathi Wheeler 

YVLD Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



0 341,513$      
0          129,159 
0          (70,117)

Cash Balance October 31, 2023 400,554$      

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending October 31, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Statement of Cash

December 31, 2022 Ending Cash Balance
Year-to-date Revenue Received
Year-to-date Expenditures



0311.10  $      125,000  $         12,853  $        90,194 72.16%
125,000             12,853            90,194 72.16%

317.2 Leasehold Excise Tax                   -                       -                       1 0.00%
                             Total Other Taxes                   -                       -                       1 0.00%

0335.02           35,000                      5            31,338 89.54%
0361.02                100                      0                   60 59.83%
335.02                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

          35,100                      5            31,398 89.45%

0361.11             2,500               1,022              7,566 302.63%
367-10 Non-Governmental Contributions 500                     -                      -   0.00%
367-10 Grant Revenue                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

1
0
369.90                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

            3,000               1,022              7,566 252.19%

 $      163,100  $         13,880  $      129,159 79.19%

Transfer from Reserves 16,900$        -$                -$              0.00%

Total Revenue and Reserves  $      180,000  $         13,880  $      129,159 71.75%

 2023 Budget 
(Approved 
11/2022)

October 2023 
Expenses

 Year-to-Date 
Totals thru 

October 2023 

Year to Date 
Annual Budget 

Percentage

0  $      140,000  $              101  $        70,117 50.08%
572.41 Professional Services-Fundraising/Architect                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

0 Capital Outlay           40,000                     -                      -   0.00%
 $      180,000  $              101  $        70,117 38.95%

 $        59,042 
0          341,513 

Ending Cash  $      400,554 

Non-Capital Reserve 305,503$       
Capital Reserve 95,052           
Total  $      400,554 

Total Property Taxes

Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Property Taxes

Property Tax Collections - Yale Valley District

DNR - Timber Revenue

Other Taxes

DNR - Other Revenue
State Capital Grant

Total Revenue:

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Miscellaneous

Total Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Miscellaneous
Investment Interest

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending October 31, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Revenue

 2023 Budget 
(Approved 
11/2022)

Description
Year -to - Date 
Annual Budget 

Percent
 October 2023  

Revenues 

 Year-to-Date 
Totals thru 

October 2023 

Expenses

Net Cash Activity 
Jan. 1, 2023 Cash with County Treasurer

Description

572.62
Grand Total Expense:

Other Services / Charges
572.41 Professional Services

J:\Financial_Statements\BoardFinancials\2023\Yale\10 - October\10-23 Yale Valley Library FS



Non Capital Reserve Beginning Balance January 1, 2023  $                                   285,425 

Property Tax Collections (Revenue)                                         90,194 

Other Taxes (Revenue)                                                  1 

Professional Expenses (Expenses)                                        (70,117)

Non Capital Reserve Ending Balance October 31, 2023  $                                   305,503 

Capital Reserve Beginning Balance January 1, 2023  $                                     56,088 

Intergovernmental, Grants and Contracts (Revenue)                                         31,398 

Miscellaneous (Revenue)                                           7,566 

Professional Services Architects (Expenses)                                                 -   

Capital Out lay (Expenses)                                                 -   

Capital Reserve Ending Balance October 31, 2023  $                                     95,052 

Total Non Capital and Capital Reserves  $                                   400,554 

Yale Valley Library District

For the Month Ending October 31, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Schedule of Reserves



0 341,513$      
0          160,867 
0        (140,117)

Cash Balance November 30, 2023 362,262$      

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending November 30, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Statement of Cash

December 31, 2022 Ending Cash Balance
Year-to-date Revenue Received
Year-to-date Expenditures



0311.10  $      125,000  $         30,607  $      120,801 96.64%
125,000             30,607          120,801 96.64%

317.2 Leasehold Excise Tax                   -                       -                       1 0.00%
                             Total Other Taxes                   -                       -                       1 0.00%

0335.02           35,000                     -              31,338 89.54%
0361.02                100                      0                   60 59.83%
335.02                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

          35,100                      0            31,398 89.45%

0361.11             2,500               1,046              8,612 344.49%
367-10 Non-Governmental Contributions 500                     -                      -   0.00%
367-10 Grant Revenue                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

1
0
369.90                   -                      55                   55 0.00%

            3,000               1,101              8,667 288.89%

 $      163,100  $         31,708  $      160,867 98.63%

Transfer from Reserves 16,900$        -$                -$              0.00%

Total Revenue and Reserves  $      180,000  $         31,708  $      160,867 89.37%

 2023 Budget 
(Approved 
11/2022)

November 
2023 

Expenses

 Year-to-Date 
Totals thru 
November 

2023 

Year to Date 
Annual Budget 

Percentage

0  $      140,000  $         70,000  $      140,117 100.08%
572.41 Professional Services-Fundraising/Architect                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

0 Capital Outlay           40,000                     -                      -   0.00%
 $      180,000  $         70,000  $      140,117 77.84%

 $        20,750 
0          341,513 

Ending Cash  $      362,262 

Non-Capital Reserve 266,110$       
Capital Reserve 96,153           
Total  $      362,262 

Expenses

Net Cash Activity 
Jan. 1, 2023 Cash with County Treasurer

Description

572.62
Grand Total Expense:

Other Services / Charges
572.41 Professional Services

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending November 30, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Revenue

 2023 Budget 
(Approved 
11/2022)

Description
Year -to - Date 
Annual Budget 

Percent

 November 
2023  

Revenues 

 Year-to-Date 
Totals thru 
November 

2023 

DNR - Other Revenue
State Capital Grant

Total Revenue:

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Miscellaneous

Total Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Miscellaneous
Investment Interest

Total Property Taxes

Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Property Taxes

Property Tax Collections - Yale Valley District

DNR - Timber Revenue

Other Taxes

J:\Financial_Statements\BoardFinancials\2023\Yale\11 - November\11-23 Yale Valley Library FS



Non Capital Reserve Beginning Balance January 1, 2023  $                                   285,425 

Property Tax Collections (Revenue)                                       120,801 

Other Taxes (Revenue)                                                  1 

Professional Expenses (Expenses)                                      (140,117)

Non Capital Reserve Ending Balance November 30, 2023  $                                   266,110 

Capital Reserve Beginning Balance January 1, 2023  $                                     56,088 

Intergovernmental, Grants and Contracts (Revenue)                                         31,398 

Miscellaneous (Revenue)                                           8,667 

Professional Services Architects (Expenses)                                                 -   

Capital Out lay (Expenses)                                                 -   

Capital Reserve Ending Balance November 30, 2023  $                                     96,153 

Total Non Capital and Capital Reserves  $                                   362,262 

Yale Valley Library District

For the Month Ending November 30, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Schedule of Reserves



0 341,513$      
0          171,327 
0        (140,117)

Cash Balance December 31, 2023 372,723$      

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending December 31, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Statement of Cash

December 31, 2022 Ending Cash Balance
Year-to-date Revenue Received
Year-to-date Expenditures



0311.10  $      125,000  $           5,317  $      126,119 100.89%
125,000               5,317          126,119 100.89%

317.2 Leasehold Excise Tax                   -                       -                       1 0.00%
                             Total Other Taxes                   -                       -                       1 0.00%

0335.02           35,000               4,135            35,474 101.35%
0361.02                100                      0                   60 59.83%
335.02                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

          35,100               4,136            35,533 101.23%

0361.11             2,500               1,008              9,620 384.80%
367-10 Non-Governmental Contributions 500                     -                      -   0.00%
367-10 Grant Revenue                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

1
0
369.90                   -                       -                     55 0.00%

            3,000               1,008              9,675 322.49%

 $      163,100  $         10,461  $      171,327 105.04%

Transfer from Reserves 16,900$        -$                -$              0.00%

Total Revenue and Reserves  $      180,000  $         10,461  $      171,327 95.18%

 2023 Budget 
(Approved 
11/2022)

December 
2023 

Expenses

 Year-to-Date 
Totals thru 
December 

2023 

Year to Date 
Annual Budget 

Percentage

0  $      140,000  $                 -    $      140,117 100.08%
572.41 Professional Services-Fundraising/Architect                   -                       -                      -   0.00%

0 Capital Outlay           40,000                     -                      -   0.00%
 $      180,000  $                 -    $      140,117 77.84%

 $        31,210 
0          341,513 

Ending Cash  $      372,723 

Non-Capital Reserve 271,427$       
Capital Reserve 101,296         
Total  $      372,723 

Total Property Taxes

Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Property Taxes

Property Tax Collections - Yale Valley District

DNR - Timber Revenue

Other Taxes

DNR - Other Revenue
State Capital Grant

Total Revenue:

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Miscellaneous

Total Intergovernmental, Grants & Contracts

Miscellaneous
Investment Interest

Yale Valley Library District
For the Month Ending December 31, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Revenue

 2023 Budget 
(Approved 
11/2022)

Description
Year -to - Date 
Annual Budget 

Percent

 December 
2023  

Revenues 

 Year-to-Date 
Totals thru 
December 

2023 

Expenses

Net Cash Activity 
Jan. 1, 2023 Cash with County Treasurer

Description

572.62
Grand Total Expense:

Other Services / Charges
572.41 Professional Services

J:\Financial_Statements\BoardFinancials\2023\Yale\12 - December\12-23 Yale Valley Library FS



Non Capital Reserve Beginning Balance January 1, 2023  $                                   285,425 

Property Tax Collections (Revenue)                                       126,119 

Other Taxes (Revenue)                                                  1 

Professional Expenses (Expenses)                                      (140,117)

Non Capital Reserve Ending Balance December 31, 2023  $                                   271,427 

Capital Reserve Beginning Balance January 1, 2023  $                                     56,088 

Intergovernmental, Grants and Contracts (Revenue)                                         35,533 

Miscellaneous (Revenue)                                           9,675 

Professional Services Architects (Expenses)                                                 -   

Capital Out lay (Expenses)                                                 -   

Capital Reserve Ending Balance December 31, 2023  $                                   101,296 

Total Non Capital and Capital Reserves  $                                   372,723 

Yale Valley Library District

For the Month Ending December 31, 2023 (With Year-to-Date Totals)

Schedule of Reserves








































	2024-1-11 Agenda-Final
	YVLD November minutes 2023
	10-23 Yale Valley Library FS
	11-23 Yale Valley Library FS
	12-23 Yale Valley Library FS
	Quote Pave Connect
	Quote Dali McGhee 1
	Quote Dali McGhee 2
	Quote Clark County Paving Inc.
	Quote Precision Paving Plus
	Quote Pitner Drilling and Pump, Inc.
	Install Contract Elmers Glag and Banner



